



# City of Barrie

70 Collier Street (Box 400)  
Barrie, ON L4M 4T5

## Minutes - Final Heritage Barrie Committee

---

Tuesday, April 4, 2017

7:00 PM

Sir Robert Barrie Room

---

### For consideration by the Infrastructure, Investment and Development Services Committee of the City of Barrie on May 15, 2017.

The Heritage Barrie Committee met at 7:02 p.m. in the Sir Robert Barrie Room and the following were in attendance:

- Present:** 5 - Councillor B. Ward  
Vice Chair J. Morin  
D. Exel  
C. Moran  
D. Warrilow
- Absent:** 1 - Chairman C. Tribble

**STAFF:**

Committee Support Clerk, J. Werth  
Planner, E. Terry  
Senior Policy Planner, K. Brislin.

The Heritage Barrie Committee met and reports as follows:

### **PRESENTATION REGARDING THE OFFICIAL PLAN REVIEW**

E. Terry, Planner of the Planning and Building Services Department provided a presentation regarding the Official Plan Review.

Mr. Terry discussed slides concerning the following topics:

- The historical background information regarding the initial approval and updates to the Official Plan;
- An overview of the Hewitt's Secondary Plan and the Salem Secondary Plan;
- Highlights of the Provincial Policy Statement and the Provincial Growth Plan; and
- A review of the City's objectives based on the following themes:
  - Urban city
  - Waterfront city
  - Complete city
  - Resilient city
  - Mobile city
  - Prosperous city
  - Safe city
  - Cultural city.

In closing, Mr. Terry detailed the next steps in the Official Plan Review process.

Members of the Committee asked a number of questions related to the information presented and received responses from staff.

### **DRAFT HERITAGE STRATEGY AND ACTION ITEMS MATRIX**

K. Brislin, Senior Policy Planner of the Planning and Building Services Department reviewed minor changes to the Draft Heritage Strategy and the Action Items Matrix dated March 7, 2017 based on feedback from members of the Heritage Barrie Committee.

The Committee suggested topics from Action Items Matrix to be considered for discussion at the upcoming Heritage Stakeholders meeting that will be hosted by the Heritage Barrie Committee on May 2, 2017.

**HERITAGE WALKING TOURS WORKING GROUP**

D. Warrilow provided an update regarding a recent meeting with the Heritage Walking Tours Working Group and staff from Access Barrie to review the content of the various Barrie Heritage Walking Tours booklets currently in circulation. He advised that the Heritage Walking Tours Working Group proposed combining the existing Barrie Heritage Walking Tours booklets into one consolidated version and eliminating obsolete or duplicate entries. The Committee agreed that designing one comprehensive, up-to-date Barrie Heritage Walking Tours booklet would be more cost efficient and user-friendly.

The Committee discussed the Heritage Walking Tours Working Group's suggestions for the proposed consolidated Barrie Heritage Walking Tours booklet including: potential formatting changes, updating the photographs/illustrations and acknowledging the contributors to former Barrie Heritage Walking Tours publications.

**COMMUNITY HERITAGE ONTARIO - UPDATE**

D. Warrilow provided an update regarding the Community Heritage Ontario (CHO) Board Meeting held on March 25, 2017. Mr. Warrilow reviewed the services provided by the CHO to municipal heritage committees.

The Committee agreed that D. Warrilow, Heritage Barrie Committee Member, be granted approval to attend the 2017 Ontario Heritage Conference to be held on June 8, 9 and 10, 2017 in Ottawa. The expenses related to the registration, travel, accommodation and meals for the conference are not to exceed \$1,750.00 (Account #01-06-0934-0000-3071).

**HISTORIC NEIGHBOURHOOD STRATEGY COMMITTEE - UPDATE**

K. Brislin, Senior Policy Planner provided an update regarding a recent Historic Neighbourhood Strategy (HNS) Committee meeting that she attended. Ms. Brislin reviewed the topics proposed by the HNS Committee for discussion at the Barrie Heritage Stakeholders Meeting to be held on May 2, 2017.

**2017 WORK PLAN REVIEW**

The Committee reviewed the current 2017 Heritage Barrie Committee Work Plan and there were no further updates to the schedule.

**DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS UNDER REVIEW**

K. Brislin, Senior Policy Planner provided an update regarding current Development Applications.

The meeting adjourned at 9:02 p.m.

CHAIRMAN